
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: April 3, 2024 

RE: #2924 Mug Shot Saloon FROM: Audrey Saylor OLE 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b): “(b) Only the board may issue, renew, transfer, 
relocate, suspend, or revoke a license or endorsement under this title. 
The board shall review all applications for licenses and endorsements 
made under this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, 
transfer, or suspend licenses, endorsements, and permits authorized 
under this title.” 

3AAC 305.615c “(c) An application for transfer of a license from a 
deceased licensee must comply with the time limitations set out in AS 
04.11.030(b). An applicant who fails to comply with the provisions of AS 
04.11.030(b) forfeits the license unless the board approves a written 
request to extend the applicable deadline from the personal 
representative of the licensee's estate. If the board grants a deadline 
extension, the extension may not exceed the time reasonably necessary 
to close the affairs of the deceased individual, as determined by the 
board. A written request to extend the applicable deadline must (1) be 
submitted to the board before the applicable deadline expires; however, 
the board may approve a request that is submitted after the deadline if  
(A) there is good cause to approve the deadline extension; and (B) the
license is still available for transfer; and (2) include an estimated length
of time required for the extension from the personal representative and
a description of the factors that support the requested timeline. (d) In
this section, " personal representative " includes an agent within the
meaning given in AS 13.06.050.  (Eff. 1/1/2024, Register 248)

Background: At the November 13-14, 2023 ABC board meeting, the board granted a six-month time 
extension for filing a transfer. (Expires May 13-14, 2024)
Current Request: Executors for the estate are requesting an additional six-month extension to complete 
a sale of the license.  

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends an additional six-month time extension. 

Attachments: Memo 
Letter to the Board requesting time extension. 
Previous letter to the Board  
Documents regarding the death of the licensee 




































